From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 7/30/2010 1:47:49 PM

To: Kuga, Roy M (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
[Redacted |

Cc: Middlekauftf, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)
Bec:
Subject: RE: Talks next week

I just sent an Outlook appointment for 10:45 am Tuesday, my
office. I can set up a conference line if needed.

From: Kuga, Roy M [mailto:RMK4@PGE.COM]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 12:17 PM

To: Horner, Tring;

Clanon, Paul; [Redacted |

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles

(Law)

Subject: Re: Talks next week

| can rearrange my calendar to free time

up any day next week except Wednesday, when | amin LA all day for a
funeral

Roy

From: Horner, Trina

To:

'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' <pac@cpuc.ca.gov>; |Redacted
[Redacted _ |

Cc: Kuga, Roy M; Middlekauff, Charles
(Law)

Sent: Fri Jul 30 11:28:09 2010
Subject: Talks next

week

Hi Paul and Steve,
I'll be on BB but out of the office next week. Roy Kuga (973-3806)
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and our attorney, Charles Middlekauff (973-6971), are the PG&E contacts for
any discussions that happen next week.

Trina
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